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Message

From: Sophie Bialaszewski [IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SOPHIE+20BIALAS2CED 
E52F-453B-B67E-81536EC8DF7E049@C72A47. ingest.Iocal] 

on Sophie Bialaszewski <IMCEAEX-
behalf _O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29 CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SOPHIE+20BIALAS2CED 
of E52F-453B-B67E-81536EC8DF7EO49@C72A47. ingest.IocaI> [IMCEAEX-

_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM1NISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29 CN=RECIPIE NTS CN=SOPHIE+20BIALA52CE0 
E52F-4538-B67E-81536 EC8D F 7EO49 @ C72A47. i ngest.I oca I ] 

Sent: 27/01/2014 07:58:59 
To: Paula Vennel is
CC: Chris Aujard € cRo _; Belinda Crowe .-.-.-.-.--. -.-.... GRO.-.--. -.-.-.-.-.-.-... ;David Oliver:`GRol 

Subject:Second Sight 

Dear Paula, 

Following on from your discussion with Belinda please find below the information we have about the original Second Sight 
cases. 

In their email to Belinda about their letter of engagement, Second Sight said, 'we area/so continuing to deal with 
the original 27 MP cases and 19 JFSA cases, some of which are not part of the Mediation Scheme. We have 
been told that the MPs will expect us to continue to report on all of those cases quite separately from the 
Mediation Scheme 

We do not know exactly which cases this comment relates to. During the period of the Second Sight investigation there 
were different figures suggested by different people about the number of cases which might emerge. The information we 
hold, which we have not checked with Second Sight, shows that: 

25 cases were raised by 22 MPs - all of these cases have applied to the scheme 

Second sight completed 11 spot reviews - all but one of these cases have applied to the scheme 

• The JFSA website lists 22 cases but as they are anonymous we are unable to confirm if they have applied to the 
scheme 

o http://www.ifsa.org.uk/cases.aspx 

We believe that not all of the JFSA cases entered the scheme. Just before the scheme closed to applications we 
understand Alan Bates rang the 'JFSA cases' to encourage them to enter the scheme but that not all of them did. 

I hope this is the information you were looking for, if there is anything else that I can help with do let me know. 

Best wishes 

Sophie 
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